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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) IN THE COURT OF

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) GENERAL SESSIONS
THE STATE, )
Plaintiffs, )
Vs ) CASE NO. 2022-GS-38-01682

MICHAEL G. YOUMAN, )

Defendant )

OCTOBER 2, 2023

ORANGEBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA

HONORABLE HEATH P. TAYLOR, JUDGE

A PPEARANCES:
BY: JASMINE TYLER
Probation Agent
BY: MARGARET E. HINDS, ESQUIRE

Attorney for the Defendant

KATHERINE F. TIBBS

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER
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PROBATION: Before you, Your Honor, you
have Michael Gregory Youman, Warrant Number
W38230104. He was sentenced on January 12th of
2023 in Orangeburg County by the Honorable Judge
Taylor under Indictment Number 2022-GS-38-01682 for
domestic violence second degree. He was sentenced
to three years suspended to two years probation and
give him time served for one day.

Your Honor, per Orangeburg County
Sheriff's Office incident report number
2023-001004, the offender was in possession of a
firearm and pointed the firearm arm at the current
victim of this probation case as well as her under
aged son. Prior incident report -- per the
incident report, he also was heard on recording
threatening to kill her, blow her head off, and put
it up her butt.

The offender is currently $300 in
arrears on his supervision fees and $162 on his
court fees in arrears. The State 1s recommending
partial revocation of 90 days. However, Your
Honor, I do want you to take into consideration
that this is the second case with this same victim
that he has had as well as him being in possession

of the firearm while being on probation for
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domestic violence. As well as we do have a
statement for the victim that the victim advocate
can put on record.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. HINDS: Your Honor, just so you
understand, I'm asking for a continuance because
that charge is still pending. And the entirety of
the violation pertains to the charge.

THE COURT: So he would not be
admitting that he's in violation today?

MS. HINDS: No. No, sir. And,
literally, even on the money, the only reason he's
behind on the money is he's been in jail. Got put
back in jail right after he pled.

THE COURT: All right. TI'll hear from
the victim's advocate.

ADVOCATE: Yes, Your Honor, I have a
statement from the victim Khadijah Clifton. It
says: Dear Judge, I'm the victim in a domestic
violence case against Michael Youman. I'm willing
to make a statement in this case, but I won't be
able to be present due to work. My eight year old
was present when Michael pulled his gun out and
threatened to kill me prior to the other incident

with the knife. I'm very afraid of him and I
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believe he's capable of carrying out his threats.

Also, my child has been traumatized
since and has been having nightmares waking up
saying Fred says he's going to kill my momma. He's
been violent towards me and my child for that past
year we've been together and every time it's worse
than the time before. Thank you for your time,
Khadijah Clifton. End of statement.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Hinds --
actually, Mr. Youman, have you that had the
opportunity to go over the violation report with
Ms. Hinds?

(No response.)

THE COURT: Have you had the
opportunity to go over the violation report with
Ms. Hinds?

MR. YOUMAN: Yes.

THE COURT: Do you understand why
you're here?

MR. YOUMAN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you agree or disagree
that you're in violation of the terms of your
probation?

MR. YOUMAN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You agree?
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MR. YOUMAN: No, I disagree to that.
THE COURT: Okay. All right.
Ms. Hinds?

MS. HINDS: Your Honor, the entirety
of, as again, it's all allegations. Mr. Youman
would tell the Court that she made -- she's making
all this up and that he wants his day in court.

PROBATION: Your Honor, per the
incident report, the officers did hear a recording
that the victim recorded in that time of the
incident of him threatening her, to kill her. As
well as this incident happened the day after being
put on probation, initially.

MS. HINDS: Your Honor, again, I'm not
at a point where I can defend his case. I need to
work that one out before we get to the probation.

THE COURT: All right. I've reviewed
everything, I'm not going to continue it. Again,
this is serious. I gave him a chance back in
January, so I'm going to revoke in full. Good luck
to you, sir.

- — —END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD- - -




CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

I, KATHERINE A. SPIRES, Registered
Professional Reporter for the First Judicial
Circuit of the State of South Carolina, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate and
complete Transcript of Record of the proceedings
had and the evidence introduced in the trial of the
captioned case, relative to appeal, in the Court of
General Sessions for Orangeburg County, South
Carolina, on the 2nd of October, 2023.

I do further certify that I am neither of

kin, counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.

December 6, 2023

s/ Kotherine A Spixes

Katherine A. Spires

Registered Professional Reporter







8

Probation
Farm 16.1- Arrest Warrant ARREST WARRANT
Farm Approved by
SC Attorney General Indictment Number: 22-GS-38-01682
Section 17-13-160
March 15, 1978

Warrant Number:  W-38-23-0104

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA State Identification No. (SID) 02029328

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ORANGEBURG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

Itappearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that MICHAEL GREGGORY YOUMAN, did on the 24 day of July, 2023 violate
the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 4, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions
associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General

Sessions Court per order dated January 12, 2023. This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-
450 or 300.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring MICHAEL GREGGORY YOUMAN before me forthwith to be dealt with
according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at
ORANGEBURG, S. C. this 24 day of July, 2023, i

(Ls.)

County of ORANGEBURG
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Jonathan Kingston, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that MICHAEL GREGGORY YOUMAN did within this County
and State on the 24 day of July, 2023, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 4, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions
associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General

Sessions Court per order dated January 12, 2023. This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-
450 or 300.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

Standard Condition 4/DV Condition 5: I shall not possess or purchase any firearms or other dangerous weapons,
and I shall not associate with any person who has a criminal record, or any other person whom my Agent has
instructed me to avoid. (Per Orangeburg County Sheriff's Office incident report number 2023-6001004 the offender
was in possession of a firearm and pointed this firearm at the current victim in his probation case while
threatening her.) Condition 6: I shall not violate any Federal, State, or Local Law, and I shall immediately
contact my Agent if I am ever arrested or questioned by a law enforcement official for any reason whatsoever,
(Per Orangeburg County Sheriff's Office Incident Report number 2023-0001004 there is probable cause to believe
that the offender committed the crime of Domestic Violence 1st Degree. Per this incident report, the offender
pointed a firearm at the victim while her son was present and threatened to blow her head off as well as put it
up her butt.) Condition 18: I shall pay follow the advice and instructions of my Agent. (By the offender being
arrested and charged with DV 1st Degree and failing to pay his fines and fees, he has failed to follow the
advice and qdnstructions of his Agent.) Condition 7: I shall pay a supervision fee and any other fees as
determined by the Department. (Offender is currently $300/6 payments +in arrears on is Regular Supervision Fees,
$162.92/6 payments in arrears on his Court Ordered Fines and $20/1 payment in arrears on his Drug Test Fee.)

Such actions constitute violation of conditions 4, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me / -47%-7/ &
this 24 day of July, 2023, L g [
% / A’fﬁ#ﬁ

Address: p 0. BOX 842
Py L.53.) ORANGEBURG, SC 29116

Slgnam\e of Notary Public

102(2¢ e (803) 533-6288

- My Commission Expires

| Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 1of 2




Violation Report ~ (Report 1106 B)

South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services

[PersgnalInfarmation, ™~ 27 o T T T R TN T TR 4]
Zan T _ ¢ T, st LR ..-4: e £ IEE— ..'»“:." - LIRS r‘u. 5.3 . wow e B \. L
Name: . SID DOB: N [ sch:#- Supenrision Level- ngent Name.
MICHAEL GREGGORY YOUMAN | 02029328 ) Jall 36-DV-01-Jesmine Tyler
[serericiglnformati T e e »
Order:3 . Potentlal End Date 5/1 6/2024 Acl;usted End Date 11/12/2024
Warrant/Citation Numbers: W-38-23-0104 ‘ ‘
Sentence Date:  01/12/2023 CountyName; ORANGEBURG GPS Indicator:
Authority: Judge - Taylor, HeathP
Indictment Number: 22-G5-38-01682 Offense Code: 3812 - Domestic Violence, 2nd degree
Supervision: Probation Sup. Begin Date;  01/12/2023 Sup. End Date: 01/11/2025
Sentence: 3YRS.55.TO 1 DAY TIME SERVED AND 2 YRS, PROBATION
GIVEN CREDIT FOR 1 DAY JAIL TIME SERVED
Spacial Conditions: Fine - Fine/Costs and Assessments payable as directed by the Court. $643.75
|Residence sumimary &Addressibllstory " . e n e e T g e WP W TR VL
Address: - - Begin Date: Eﬁd Data: Time at Residence;
09/01/2015 7 YR, 11 MO, 25 DY
[Erpieymentristary .~ "0 " o T U oo, T e b e e
Employer: ) ' Location: Begin Date End Date: TlmeatEmponer-
CRANE 05/26/2016 7 YR, 3 MO, 0 DY
[Accountidformation .- R R ST
) ] . . Last
At I P TR .| Monthly “Total « 514 | Go-Payer| Account |Pmtsind, -,
AccountName: | Case:] Indictment #: Obligation:| Obligation: Total Paid: Daid: Bajance: |Arrearst Arrearage: P:qy:izl:lt
Regular Supervision $50.00 $50.00 50.00 $0.00 $50.00 1 550.00
Court Ordered Fines 105 | 22-G5-38-01682 527.00 $643.75 50.00 50.00 $643.75 7 5187.74
Drug Test Fee 520,00 $20.00 50.00 $0.00 $20.00 1 $20.00
Violation History - - a tenan e Bt e P i
Violation: ,Start Date: Comp Iete Disposition:
Date:
[CurrentVidlation(s) Suimary, ~ ., - - - o L. Lt b A
Violations: 16.x
Condition: Description:
4 I shall not possess or purchase any firgarms or other dangerous weapans, and | shall not associate with any person who has a criminal record,
or any other person whom my Agent has instructed me to avold.
7 Ishall paya supervislon fee as deterrnined by the Department.
9 1 shail obey all conditions of supervision set forth in this order including the pay ent of fi nes, restlﬁU .or ather. pa ents, and the service of
any period of incarceratton,

CLEé

I sg) : aﬁwfﬁ

K OF COURT

iof2

* HNGEBURG COUNTY, SC
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' ' South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services
Violation Report - (Report 1106 B)

Condition: Description:
0 I shall foltow the advice and instructions of my Agent and Iagree to comply with any further conditions Imposed by the Department or lts
- - Agents e - eSS - e ot
Fine Fine/Costs and Assessments payable as directed by the Court. $643.75
PeSErpion A e e PR p— PP VTR PP Y Ay R v

Standard Condition 4/DV Condition 5:1 shall not possess ar purchase any firearms or other dangerous weapons, and | shall not associate with any person who hasa
criminal record, or any other person whom my Agent has instructed me to avold. (Per Orangeburg County Sheriffs Gffice incldent report number 2023-0001004 the
offender was in possession of afirearm and polnted this firearm at the current victim In his probation case while

threatening her} Condltion 6:1 shall not viclate any Federal, State, or Loca) Law, and | shallimmediately contact my Agent If 1 am ever arrested or quastioned by a
law enforcement official for any reason whatsoaver. {Per Orangeburg County Sheriff's Office Incident Report-number 2023-0001004 there'ls probable cause to
believe that the offender committed the erime of Domestic Violence 1st Degree, Per this incident report, the offender

polnted a firearm at the vict]m while her son was present and threatened to blow her head off as well as put it up her butt) Condition 10: ¢ shall pay follow the
advice and instructions of my Agent. (By the offender being arrested and charged with DV 1st Degree and failing to pay his fines and fees, he has failed to follow the
advice and instructions of his Agent,) Condition 7: I shall pay a supervision fee and any other fees as determined by th& Department. (Offender is currently $300/6
payments in arrears on is Regular Supervision Fees, $162,92/6 payments in arrears on his Court Ordered Fines and $20/1 payment in arrears on his Drug Test Fee.)
Such actions constitute violation of conditlons 4, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditlons.

[The Stateis:Recommended Résponse(s) Surmary .~ . - - .

abligations. Upon reinstatement must attend and complete Batterer‘s Intervention Program Must abude by SCDPPPS Domestic Vlolence Condlﬂons

Consider new active probation case for new criminal charges under domestic violence conditions. Consider issuance of No Contact Order and/or Permanent
Restraining Order on behaif of one Khadijah Ciifton. Issue Zero Tolerance Cause for any future/further violations on probation case; if any, immediate forward case
10.5.C. General Sessions Court for revocation, See Administrative Hearing Summary {1193).

[End:OfviolatisnReport.~ . .00 T v

= — .. - - P = - ™. _— .- - - Wy ———— - . rma

AITEST: TRUE COPY
) //() t:ﬁn:' e *;2:«?: C./MK«

CLERK OF COURT
ANGEBURG COUNTY, SC

20of2
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA

County of or 1"}}5 LERU Lo
STATE

v¢ o0

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictment Numbar:
2.0

-gs- 2R - S

: bation C/W#s & issuance dates; €% X5 & 3. soy
fodTs :

:
ﬁrmf afe C’,ﬂ":%:m?y gy Ry P AN T

AKA: SEE a0 fd7 e
Race: ¥ H - sex:| Name of Origlnal Offense: _ 24~ 2 7 I guif
DOB: o »

Original AW#: A 27 35 70313 77 fe
Dale of Orlginal Offense: ¥/ @/ 5
Convictien 8.C. Code §:  #o - .7 S~ 773 )

SSN: L )
spE A RAW FI9

Corvictlon COR.Code & &, A )

. Original Sentence: ggp'rr.;'lsu-: BE Mo B0 o, e
ORDER

The above named deferjdant has bizen charged with vialating the conditions of probation orderedon [/ ) /@

Court of General Sesslo{:s of _r._.‘lrlﬁ?'r‘e’ﬁa}?g& & A A2 County,

continuation order(s) issbed an~ | ‘

After hearing the evidente and belr duly advise

viclated the following-ca hditlan(s) ofprobation;
!

. Z 5>l the
and/for the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
» @5 set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s).

d, In the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above named defendant has
(List by number or indicate special conditiens az.providad in the affidavily

T[ggefore, IT 1S ORDERED that{ .

the suspended sentence be re\}oked and the above named defendant ba required to serve the remalndar of the orlgina! sentence.

+ O the suspended senk'e’_nce be pd i'ilatly revoked and the-above named defendant be required to serve
the eriginal sentenge; and L -

0 Termainate’the balance of probaitior].

£3 Continue/reinstate prof atlon, subjg

~[3  the abave named ds,afenclan! Is éonlinudc! ol
therein and not.incansistent with this order

[0 prebation s reduced to ime sefved under s

days/monthsfyears of

ct to the conditions set forth in-the original sentance and not inconsistent with this order.
n probation as provided for In the original sentenca, subject to the conditions sst forth

| Upervision and-the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.
O  the above named dpfendant is placed on slectronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3.540.

= Financlal Otligations:  Order satisfies:
- E

01 Additional Condiiion?fis ardered by the Court

52’; Depariment fees faroarag; Civil jJudgment: [ Depariment fees o
" Fines and,otherfees {arfearage / balance) ‘1 Fines and other fees
L Restiiution (dnd 20%) (oraarage /sainnce) £t Restitution (and 20%)
Jail time credits should not be reported'in this section);

N

Ll e LA S

The defendant is givian credit fob __1_days/monthstyears of pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation
violation to be calculpted and agpiied by The §C Depantment of Gorrectlons.

L} The defendantis to be given cra dit for __

daysimonthstyears of Hayes credit {N/A if defendant has served prior SCOC time),
£ No pre<revocation héérrng deter lli'm-t time tolbe awarded because a citation was Issued,

oo - '
£l The defendant was freviously piaced on act

S

a’ itori 0§73 A AT ., '
ve eleclronic monitaring pursyant-to §23-3-5407 o

—
H" i N, I3 ——— -~ ey '“ \ _‘._::f".-.-.m.'-—' o .
This :-:7.-,]’ dayof /. ;‘éﬂ/)‘/ o, _1__-__-_’{.),:_" = , ,\ __,.-"‘ -cﬂ.-f-{:’:?:-d.:"'*" ~‘_Mﬂ#-v--':""".'l.l_/: e R ¥
£ nis B SC | =« -~=-Prediding JUdGB o™ T
- ¢ JI' ‘,7/ ' e W Jdudicial Circuit

You are heveby advised that urfa,der the faw i-le Court-may at any limé revoke or modify any eandition of this probation; Impase any lawful conditlons It deems
proper; of exlend your period of probation nptto excead

I f ive (5) years. Al.any time within the perlad of your prabalion, the Court may raqulre.ya to serve any
part of the original sentence m Josed, '

This'is to cerlify that | have reaql. or have ha
of my.attached probiation order fuﬁng thep

Offender's Signature ,

read to me, ihe order and the conditions sat out therein. ! agree to oompi_y'wilh such condifions and the conditions
n;'ioci of my prgbation, | have recelved a copy of this Court's arder and all attacl‘nments.

} ! : . U\-{Qnesse'd'by) ‘_l:f‘,w—....-..,)". .f

A I } e _ o TATECT. Dy 1 p,?P fu.__..f_:;_____e_;.ﬂ_:iﬂ i

Sign.ald this L i . ldayofF TS {?f'“““‘ My i ¥ At Y e o sC
Day

é{:;wn}{;;, ;“?:’ Yt AWK = Cly JTT'_"L.. ‘,J

i H Huvisicr Date 11=1952021

CLERK OF COURT
"ANGEBUR[S COUNTY, 5~

DPAPS Farm 3 (Stack) Capy Distributions: White-Cleck of Court; Yollow-$60C; Pink. Offendar Fite; Gold-Offendet

R e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2022GS38-1682
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2022 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE--1ST DEGREE

That Michael Greggory Youman Jr did in Orangeburg County on or about August 28,
2022 cause physical harm or injury or offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury,
with the present ability to do so under circumstances reasonably creating fear of
imminent peril, to|j | . 2 bovschold member and great bodily injury
resulted or was likely to result, or the defendant committed Domestic Violence in the
Second Degree while violating a Protection Order, or has 2 or more convictions of
Domestic Violence within the last 10 years, or committed a Domestic Violence in the
Second Degree , thereby violating Section 16-25-20(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina,
1976, as indicted.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided.
W / _— o (K

Catherine M. Hunter, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

O" 3 Nesrs M%r

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 8 0

25006
INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2022 - GS - 38 - -1682

COUNTY OF Orangeburg

STATE
VS.

Michael Greggory Youman Jr A 2022A3810200196

AKA: Date of Offense: 8/28/2022
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 S.C.Code §: 16-25-20(B)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3811

Address: -
City, State, Zip:
DL#* SID#

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [ Hazmat Yes [[] No []

SENTENCE SHEET

Nt St S Nt St g St N gt St N gt gl Nt gt

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Domestic Violence--2nd Degree

In violation of § 16-25-20(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# _ 3812

X] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J seErRiOus  [] MOST SERIQUS  [] Mandatory GPS {0 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargeis: [ As indicted,  [X Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. _ﬁ}/ (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, Recemmendation by the State.
ATTEST:

0W L—— s whael  Youran /‘/@‘,‘W W75

Solicitor SC Bar# 7~ Defendant / Atlo or Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Izgtate Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ; d ime-Served. [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of mﬁsﬁwr@d or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[J CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

f onths
oinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

B/ The Defend ig'sto be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Michael Greggory Youman Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 - GS - 38 - -1682
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O 't‘)";'gv‘i :rﬁ:“'; WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment __ days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other: )

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of §$ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 g | OC)
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DVI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 |Q1S
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk P
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ ‘f:OCD
(0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
Toz ggf"l é
& Presiding Judge: :7// =
Clerk of Court/Deputy O £ Judge Code: <~ _ g
Court Reporter: 5.3@[’ 25 ~_ Sentence Date: 12/23

SCCAR17 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

g‘z}aMM Condy
Lara M. Caudy ﬂ
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 14th day of June, 2024.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Orangeburg County

Honorable Heath P. Taylor, Circuit Court Judge RECEIVEI)
THE STATE, Jun 142024

respoNDESG,Court of Appeals

V.
MICHAEL GREGGORY YOUMAN, JR.,

APPELLANT.

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2023-001609

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3) and Rule 262(c)(3), SCACR, the undersigned hereby certifies
a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been served upon Matthew
C. Buchanan, Esquire, at his primary email address listed in the Attorney Information System
(AIS), this 14th day of June, 2024.

Jarqu Camel_
Lara M. Caudy J
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT





